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DATE: January 11, 2018
TO: Town Council Members
FROM: Rich Kehoe, Chair

RE: Tuesday, January 16, 2018 6:30 p.m.  Town Council Majority Office

In accordance with Section 3.3 (a) of the Town Charter, a Special Meeting of the Town Council
will be held as follows:

Tuesday, January 16, 2018
6:30 p.m.

Town Council Majority Office

The purpose of the meeting is to meet in executive session to discuss the following cases:

1. The pending assessment {tax) appeal known as Chowdhury & Hines, Inc. v. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6037410-S, involving 298-300 Burnside Avenue;

2. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as Ted’s Fourth, LLC v. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6037594-3, involving 225 Prospect Street;

3. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as AARJUS il, LLC v. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No. CV-17-6037577-5, involving 95 Leggett Street;

4. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as AARJUS {ll, LLC v. Town of East
Hartford, Docket No, CV-17-8037575-5, invelving 95 Leggeit Street, Rear afk/a 81
Leggett Street;

5. The pending assessment (tax) appeal known as 1-36 Jaidee Drive Associates, L.P. v.
Town of East Hartford, et al., Docket No. CV-17-6037307-S, involving 1036 Jaidee Drive;
and

6. The pending assessment {tax) appeal known as Goodwin College, Inc. v. Town of East
Hariford, et al., Docket No. CV-17-8037263-S, involving 33 Leggett Street.

cc: Mayor Leclerc
Scott Chadwick, Corporation Counsel .
Brian Smith, Assessor



